



STATE OF
COLORADO

Ebert -, Jared <jared.ebert@state.co.us>

TR-32 Extension Request

Parmet, Amber L. <aparmet@fmi.com>

Thu, Jul 16, 2020 at 4:58 PM

To: "Jared.Ebert@state.co.us" <Jared.Ebert@state.co.us>, "Hays - DNR, Peter" <peter.hays@state.co.us>

Cc: "Hamarat, Miguel" <mhamarat@fmi.com>, "Hilshorst, Aaron" <ahilshor@fmi.com>

Hi Jared and Peter,

Please see attached for the TR-32 Extension Request. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Thank you,

Amber Parmet

Senior Environmental Engineer

Henderson Operations | [19302 County Road 3 | Parshall, CO 80468](#)

720-942-3480 | 720-505-9019 (cell)

aparmet@fmi.com



20200716-Mill-Out-DRMS-TR-32 Extension Request.pdf
22K



COLORADO OPERATIONS

Henderson Mine and Mill
19302 County Road 3
Parshall, CO 80435
Phone (303) 569-3221
Fax (303) 569-2830

July 16, 2020

Sent Via Email and UPS#: 1Z804641NT99533486

Mr. Peter Hays
Division of Reclamation Mining and Safety
1313 Sherman St., Rm. 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: Climax Molybdenum Company, Henderson Mill, Permit No. M-1977-342, Technical Revision 32, Extension Request for 3 Dam Buttress Review Period

Dear Mr. Hays:

As recommended in your email correspondence, dated July 15, 2020, we are formally requesting a 7-day extension to the review period for Technical Revision 32. This would extend the original date for the DRMS to provide response, from Thursday July 16, 2020 to Thursday July 23, 2020.

Please let me know if you need any additional information to complete your review of this request.

Regards,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads 'Amber Parmet'.

Amber Parmet
Senior Environmental Engineer
Henderson Operations
Climax Molybdenum Company

cc: M. Hamarat, Climax
A. Hilshorst, Climax
File